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RE: RC Daniel Parkway
Dear Mr. Ussery,

Infrastructure Systems Management (ISM) is pleased to submit this project approach and proposal
to Augusta Engineering Department (AED) to provide design services for the RC Daniel Parkway
at Exchange Drive.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

This project consists of intersection modification at the intersection of Robert C. Daniels and
Exchange Drive. Per the request of the City of Augusta’s Engineering Department (AED) —
Traffic Division, the referenced intersection is proposed to be modified into an “R-Cut”
configuration to improve vehicular safety and traffic flow along this congested corridor.

Furthermore, since this intersection is within the purview of Augusta Engineering Department, permitting
through the Georgia Department of Transportation will not be required.

It is not anticipated that subsurface utility engineering (SUE), utility relocation, or drainage design or
modification will be required. Therefore, costs for these items are not included in the scope.

To that end, the following scope and fee is proposed:

Task 1: Survey
Survey data will be collected at the intersection to include all areas and visible features and utilities withing

the anticipated work area.

Task 2: Preliminary Design (60% plans)

Preliminary design will include concept and initial layout of the intersection to be submitted to AED for
initial comments and approval.

Task 3: Final Plans (100% plans)
Final design plans will include the following:
e Cover Sheet
e Existing Conditions
e Intersection Plan
e (QGrading Plan
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e Signing & Striping Plan
e Construction Details and Std Drawings
e FErosion Control Plan (Single Stage).

Task 4: Meetings and Coordination
ISM anticipates two meetings prior to final plans: 1) Kick-Off Meeting 2) Concept/Preliminary Plan
Review

FEES

Below is a summary of the total fees associated with this project:
Scope Fee
Survey $7,500.00
Preliminary Plans $15,000.00
Final Plans $5,900.00
Meetings and Coordination $1,600.00
Total (Lump) $30,000.00

Once again, I appreciate your consideration of ISM for this study and if these fees are acceptable, please
sign and return this proposal at your earliest convenience. In the meantime, if you should have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (706)-836-5160.

Sincerely,

W

even J. assell, PE, PTOE



